

**NWB Tools**

Richard Dwyer
<richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BB-MEA1318 Water Licence Renewal Application

Bedford, Michael

Fri, Jan 26, 2018 at
12:24 PM

<Michael.Bedford@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

Yes – DFO is satisfied with the information received. We ask that the proponent ensures they use proper fish screens and follow DFO's *measures to avoid causing harm* found at the following link -
<http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/pnw-ppe/measures-mesures/measures-mesures-eng.html>

Thank you,

Michael Bedford

Fisheries Protection Biologist | Biologiste, protection des
pêches

Central and Arctic Region | Région du Centre et de l'Arctique

Fisheries and Oceans Canada | Pêches et Océans Canada

Fisheries.Protection@dfo-mpo.gc.ca | Tel: 1-855-852-8320

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: January-26-18 10:40 AM

To: Bedford, Michael

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2BB-MEA1318 Water
Licence Renewal Application

[Quoted text hidden]